

Natural slab avalanche near Iceberg Peak outside of Cooke City. This slide occurred on a NE facing slope and was likely the result of a heavy wind load. Photo Beau Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 19, 2011GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 20, 2011

Cooke City, 2011-12-18